RuIemaking1CEm Resource

From: RulemakingComments Resource

Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2014 10:03 AM

To: Rulemaking1CEm Resource

Cc: RulemakingComments Resource

Subject: PR-51 Waste Confidence

Attachments: Comment of Sabra Scott received via mail.pdf
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SECY-067
PR#: PR-51
FRIN#: 78FR56775
NRC DOCKET#: NRC-2012-0246
SECY DOCKET DATE: 12/20/13
TITLE: Waste Confidence—Continued Storage of Spent Nuclear Fuel
COMMENT#: 00792
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Email Number: 916

Mail Envelope Properties (377CB97DD54F0F4FAAC7E9FD88BCAGD0014435D73642)

Subject: PR-51 Waste Confidence

Sent Date: 1/8/2014 10:02:58 AM

Received Date: 1/8/2014 10:02:59 AM

From: RulemakingComments Resource

Created By: RulemakingComments.Resource@nrc.gov
Recipients:

"RulemakingComments Resource" <RulemakingComments.Resource@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"Rulemaking1CEm Resource" <Rulemaking1CEm.Resource@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTRO1.nrc.gov

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 254 1/8/2014 10:02:59 AM
Comment of Sabra Scott received via mail.pdf 23850
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Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal
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